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Jacqueline L. Mittelstadt, Esq.

Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith, LLP
221 North Figueroa Street, Suite 1200
Los Angeles< CA 90012

Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater Litigation
Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
Judicial Council Coordination Proceeding No. 4408

Dear Ms. Mittelstadt:

This correspondence is in response to your correspondence of November 3,
2008. We did not advise that we were going to provide a copy of the videotape to you
as you suggest. Nevertheless, it is my understanding the videographer has provided
Anaverde with a copy directly.

As we have discussed previously on numerous occasions and previously
confirmed in writing, we intend to offer the entire direct examination of Mr. Sheahan.
We have on numerous occasions requested that you identify what portions of cross-
examination you intend to offer to the Court. We have not received a response.

If you did not receive a copy of the videotapes and/or transcripts from the
reporter and videographer, Hahn & Bowersock, please contact them directly.

Pursuant to our discussion with the Court today, November 4, 2008, we are
forwarding a complete copy of the videotapes, transcripts and exhibits, which will be
marked as Exhibit G-2.
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Very truly yours,

14 za/wz/ ¢ @/nm

Richard G. Zlmmer

RGZ/nm

cc: Counsel and parties
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